
Terra Matrix 

March 5, 1996 

Mr. Bob Sweeny 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous and Radioactive Material Bureau 
2033 Galisteo St. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

/ . 

Re: Gandy Marley Inc. Triassic Park Facility Liner Alternative HELP Analyses Figures 1, 2, and 3. 

Dear Mr. Sweeny: 

We are enclosing undated Figures 1, 2, and 3 to the Triassic Park Landfill Liner Alternative HELP Analyses 
(Revision 1) which you received Monday, March 4, 1996. Please insert these figures in the tabbed Figures 
Section of your report. These new figures illustrate the Gandy Marley proposed liner alternative (formerly 
Alternative 2), the revised cover section which includes the GCL replacement for 3 feet of clay and the MTR liner 
section. These figures are consistent with the cover demonstration presented in Revision 1 of the report. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (303) 763-5140. 

Sincerely, 

TerraMatrix Inc. 

John J. Kendall 
Senior Engineer 

Enclosures (3) 

Engineering 6 Environmental Services 
16.5 South Union Boulevard, Suite 400 
Lakewood, Colorado Bo228 
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